## **Muhammad Haroon**

## Stenographer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Cinema Advertising Company Limited , N-67, Murree Road, Rawalpindi

Email: pabmes@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-4532839

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Haroon is working as Stenographer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Haroon has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Humanities Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
F.A in Commerce BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1983 - 1984
Experience	
Stenographer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Stenographer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024 - 2024
Stenographer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2017 - 2024
Stenographer University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2017
Senior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	1996 - 2012
Junior Assistant Pakistan Institute of Nuclear Sciences & Technology, (PAEC) , Nilore, Islamabad	1990 - 1996
Office Clerk/Typist	1986 - 1988